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vfehmerling@gray-construction.com

From: Mason Xie <Mason@AseiiCorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 6:58 PM

To: 'Kevin Johnson'; 'Jordan Gray'

Cc: 'Vanden Fehmerling'; drpatel@primarycaremedic.com; 'Todd Gray'; 'Bryan Plaskett'

Subject: RE: CYM Lake City Submittal 31000-1_Geopier SD and Calcs.pdf

Attachments: Courtyard Marriott (Lake City, FL) 21-007_VR_REV1_eSealed.pdf

Jordan, 

 

The shop dwgs have been reviewed. Since it is eSealed and I cannot insert my shop dwg stamp.  

 

Thanks! 

 

Mason Xie, Ph.D. PE 

ASE Engineering Services, Inc. 

10244 E Colonial Dr, Suite202 

Orlando, Florida 32817 

P: 407-677-5565 

F: 407-730-2999 

www.aseiicorp.com 

 

From: Kevin Johnson <kjohnson@earthtech.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 9:23 AM 

To: Jordan Gray <jgray@gray-construction.com>; 'Mason Xie' <Mason@AseiiCorp.com> 

Cc: 'Vanden Fehmerling' <vfehmerling@gray-construction.com>; drpatel@primarycaremedic.com; 'Todd Gray' 

<tgray@gray-construction.com>; Bryan Plaskett <bplaskett@earthtech.com> 

Subject: RE: CYM Lake City Submittal 31000-1_Geopier SD and Calcs.pdf 

 

Jordan/Mason, 

 

Attached are the revised shop drawings along with the soils report which recommends shallow foundation up to 2,500 

psf without ground improvement. Please let us know if any of the hatched footings are expected to have more than 

2,500 psf average bearing pressure (localized pressures due to transient loads may be higher). 

 

Thank you 

 

Kevin R. Johnson, Ph.D., P.E. 

Senior Engineer 

Earth Tech, LLC 

 

tel: 813-909-8000 

mob: 813-528-1124 
 

 

• www.EarthTech.com • 

 

From: Jordan Gray <jgray@gray-construction.com>  

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:45 PM 

To: Kevin Johnson <kjohnson@earthtech.com>; 'Mason Xie' <Mason@AseiiCorp.com> 
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Cc: 'Vanden Fehmerling' <vfehmerling@gray-construction.com>; drpatel@primarycaremedic.com; 'Todd Gray' 

<tgray@gray-construction.com>; Bryan Plaskett <bplaskett@earthtech.com> 

Subject: RE: CYM Lake City Submittal 31000-1_Geopier SD and Calcs.pdf 

 

Great! Thanks Kevin – I will keep an eye out for this. 

 

 

 

Jordan Gray 
 

 
Gray Construction Services, Inc. 

222 W. Wade Street | Trenton, FL 32693 

Cell: 407-864-4294 

www.gray-construction.com 

 

 

 

From: Kevin Johnson <kjohnson@earthtech.com>  

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:42 PM 

To: Jordan Gray <jgray@gray-construction.com>; 'Mason Xie' <Mason@AseiiCorp.com> 

Cc: 'Vanden Fehmerling' <vfehmerling@gray-construction.com>; drpatel@primarycaremedic.com; 'Todd Gray' 

<tgray@gray-construction.com>; Bryan Plaskett <bplaskett@earthtech.com> 

Subject: RE: CYM Lake City Submittal 31000-1_Geopier SD and Calcs.pdf 

 

Jordan, 

 

I spoke with Mason on the phone and per our conversation, Earth Tech will resubmit the 2021 drawing with clarification 

for the untreated footings and reference to Universal’s 2018 report (attached) which specifies a bearing capacity of 

2,500 psf for untreated foundations. 

I will get this sent out tomorrow morning. 

 

Thanks 

 

Kevin R. Johnson, Ph.D., P.E. 

Senior Engineer 

Earth Tech, LLC 

 

tel: 813-909-8000 

mob: 813-528-1124 
 

 

• www.EarthTech.com • 

 

From: Kevin Johnson  

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:00 PM 

To: Jordan Gray <jgray@gray-construction.com>; 'Mason Xie' <Mason@AseiiCorp.com> 
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